From: Edward Rapier <erapier@kenner.la.us>

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 2:09 PM
To: Julie Tufaro

Subject: Contact info

Julie:

Pleasure meeting you today. Here is my contact info.
If you can send me a copy of the St. Bernard contract that would be most helpful.

Ed

Edward S. Rapier, Jr.

City Attorney

City of Kenner

Office of the City Attorney

1801 Williams Bivd., Bldg. C, 3" Floor
Kenner, Louisiana 70062

Telephone: 504-468-4080

Facsimile: 504-466-4514
erapier@kenner.la.us
www.kenner.la.us

CITY OF KENNER
PUBLIC INFORMATION NOTICE

This electronic communication is intended only for the recipient(s) specified by the sender. Unless you are a specified
recipient or you are authorized to act for that person, please be advised that your reading, distributing, printing, or
copying this communication is hereby prohibited, and doing so may violate the legal rights of others. If you have received
this communication in error, please immediately notify the City of Kenner by e-mail at internalaudit@kenner.la.us and
delete this e-mail. If this communication was printed, please destroy all printed copies. Please be aware this e-mail and
any replies to it may be PUBLIC RECORDS subject to disclosure. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

o Exhibit
Exhibit

25

103 CDC, No. 20-3606
24 JDC, No. 806-208






